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From: Nancy L. Kemper

To: EXshowings

Subject: South Sound

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 5:44:41 PM
Attachments: FCC South Sound Selection List and Caps Showings.pdf
Importance: High

Attached please find South Sound’s FM Translator Auction 83 Application Selection and
Caps Compliance Showings.

Thank you.
Nancy Kemper

Nancy Lee Kemper

Assistant to J. Dominic Monahan
LUVAAS COBB

777 High Street, Suite 300
Eugene, OR 97401-2787
Telephone: (541) 484-9292
Facsimile: (541) 343-1206

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- Attorney Client Privilege: The information contained in this e-mail communication
contains confidential information which is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information except its
direct delivery to the intended recipient named above is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone [(541)484-9292] or by e-mail reply to arrange for return of this information to me.
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mailto:FXshowings@fcc.gov



777 High Street, Suite 300 Mailing: P.O. Box 10747
Eugene, OR 97401-2787 Eugene, OR 97440-2747

Phone: 541-484-9292 / Fax: 541-343-1206
Email: dmonahan@luvaascobb.com

J. Dominic Monahan
Attorney at Law

January 10, 2013

Mr. James Bradshaw, Audio Division, 2-A267 VIA E-MAIL TO
c/o Office of the Secretary FXSHOWINGS@FCC.GOV
Federal Communications Commission

9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

RE: FM Translator Auction 83 Application Selection
and Caps Compliance Showings

Dear Mr. Bradshaw:

Pursuant to the Fifth Order on Reconsideration and Sixth Report and Order in
Creation of a Low Power Radio Service (FCC 12-144), 27 FCC Red 3364 (2012), there is
submitted herewith on behalf of South Sound Broadcasting, LLC, through its counsel, its

Selection Lists and Caps Compliance Showing in FM Auction 83.

Should additional information be desired concerning this submission, please contact
the undersigned counsel.

SOUTH SOUND BROADCASTING, L.L.C.

J. Dominic Monahan, Its Counsel

JDM/nlk
Enclosures
cc:  Gregory J. Smith (w/enclosure)
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BENJAMIN F. DAWSON III, PE
THOMAS M. ECKELS, PE
STEPHEN S. LOCKWOOD, PE
DaAviID J. PINION, PE

ERIK C. SWANSON, PE

THOMAS S. GORTON, PE
MicHAEL H. MEHIGAN, PE

HATFIELD & DAWSON
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS
9500 GREENWOOD AVE. N.
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98103

South Sound Broadcasting
Translator Application Selection

January 2013

TELEPHONE (206) 783-9151
FACSIMILE (206) 789-9834
E-MAIL hatdaw@hatdaw.com

JAMES B. HATFIELD, PE
CONSULTANT

MAURY L. HATFIELD, PE
(1942-2009)

PAUL W. LEONARD, PE
(1925-2011)

South Sound Broadcasting LP (“South Sound”) is the applicant for the following pending FM

translator short-form applications, filed during the 2003 filing window:

File Number Channel Community Facility ID | Arbitron Market
BNPFT-20030310BNM 237D Tumwater, WA 140747 Seattle-Tacoma
BNPFT-20030310BNJ 293D Independence, WA 140751 Seattle-Tacoma
BNPFT-20030310BNG 229D Independence, WA 140754 Seattle-Tacoma
BNPFT-20030310BNF 253D Centralia, WA 140794 none

BNPFT-20030310BNC 225D Centralia, WA 140804 none

BNPFT-20030313BBV 271D Gig Harbor, WA 142695 Seattle-Tacoma
BNPFT-20030313BBI 271D Sumner, WA 142725 Seattle-Tacoma

Compliance with National Cap
Given that South Sound has only seven short-form applications pending, it is not necessary for
South Sound to take any action in order to come into compliance with the National Cap.

Compliance with Market Cap
South Sound currently has five applications pending in the Seattle-Tacoma Arbitron market, which
is an “Appendix A” market. South Sound can retain up to three of these applications in pending

status, provided that:

a) The applicant must submit a No Overlap Showing for each application, and

b) The applicant must show that grant of the application would not preclude any future
LPFM licensing opportunities within the grid for the market, under the processing
policy delineated in Section II.B of the Fourth Report and Order, or the sole
available LPFM channel at the proposed out of grid transmitter site.
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South Sound elects to retain the following applications in pending status:

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

The following applications should be dismissed:

File Number Channel Community Facility ID | Arbitron Market
BNPFT-20030310BNG 229D Independence, WA 140754 Seattle-Tacoma
BNPFT-20030313BBV 271D Gig Harbor, WA 142695 Seattle-Tacoma

No Overlap Showing

The attached contour map exhibit demonstrates that the three applications proposed to be retained
within the Seattle-Tacoma market do not have 60 dBu contour overlap with any other pending FM
translator application by the applicant or FM translator authorization held by that applicant.

LPFM Non-Preclusion Studies

The attached studies demonstrate that the three applications proposed to be retained within the
Seattle-Tacoma market will not preclude any future LPFM licensing opportunities within the grid
for that market, or the sole available LPFM channel at the proposed out of grid transmitter site.

Statement of Engineer

This material has been prepared by the undersigned. | am a partner in the firm of Hatfield &
Dawson Consulting Engineers, and am registered as a Professional Engineer in the State of
Washington.

N C Zaitie

Erik C. Swanson, P.E.

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers
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LPFM Non-Preclusion Study
BNPFT-20030310BNM
Tumwater, Washington
Channel 237D

Affected Market
Seattle-Tacoma, WA (Spectrum Limited, Top 50)

Grid Study

Grant of the application would not preclude any LPFM licensing opportunities within the market
grid. The proposed transmitter site is located 45.5 kilometers from the nearest grid point. Since
this distance exceeds the 39 kilometer maximum separation distance for cochannel LPFM-to-
translator, no further analysis is necessary to demonstrate that the proposed translator facility will
not preclude any future LPFM licensing opportunities within the grid.

Out of Grid Transmitter Site

The proposed translator transmitter site is located outside the market grid. Accordingly, a study
has been undertaken to evaluate LPFM licensing opportunities at the proposed translator
transmitter site. The study assumed protection of all authorizations on co- and first-adjacent
channels, including all Auction 83 applications other than the subject application. The study
ignored second-adjacent and intermediate-frequency protection requirements but otherwise applied
all other LPFM spacing requirements.

This study reveals that the following channels are available for LPFM licensing at the proposed
translator transmitter site:

None.

Furthermore, the following spacing studies (cochannel and first-adjacent to the proposed translator
channel) demonstrate that even if the subject application is ignored, an LPFM station could not be
located at the proposed translator transmitter site.

CHANNEL 236L1l STUDY EEGINS HERE —e—=s—m————e—cc—x=c ====

KUOW-FM SEATTLE 235C1 100.000 47-36-58 34.3 SlllOI) 100
LIC WA BMLED-40623ABY 94.9 224.0 122=18=28 ~18§ .99 ‘SHORT
KITI-FM WINLOCK 236A 0.380 463235 188.7 52 «1P 67/
LI WA BLH-41004ADA 951 268.Q 123=0~14 SS —-13.81 SHORT
NEW-T TACOMA 257 H% 0.250 46=57=15 116.9 1528 21
APP WA BNPFT-30317MHB ¥ 5E 76.4 122-44-14 =5 i SHORT
NEW-T TUMWATER 23TEX 0.100 A7=00=~58 gr.0 0.00 28
APP WA BNPFT-30310BNM 9653 94.0 122-54-57 —28 .00 SHORT

NOTE: THIS IS THE SUBJECT APPLICATION

=== END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 236 =——

CHANNEL 237L1 STUDY BEGINS HERE ===== =— = ==———=———==================
KITI-FM WINLOCK 236A 0.380 46=32—-35 1387 S35:k2 56

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers
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LIC WA BLH-41004ADA 95.1  268.0 123-01-14 ss -2.81 SHORT
KXXK  HOQUIAM 237A  3.500 46-55-55  261.7 62.99 67
LIC WA BLH-10407AAP 85,8 12930 123-44-04 -4.01 SHORT
NEW-T  TACOMA 237FX  0.250 46-57-15  116.9 15.23 32
APP WA BNPFT-30317MHB 95.3 76.4 122-44-14 -16.77 SHORT
NEW-T  TUMWATER 237FX  0.100 47-00-58 0.0 0.00 39
APP WA BNPFT-30310BNM 95.3 94.0 122-954=567 -39.00 SHORT
NOTE: THIS IS THE SUBJECT APPLICATION
=——— END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 237 =——
CHANNEL 238L1 STUDY BEGINS HERE = == = T e et =
NEW-T  TACOMA 237FX  0.250 46-57-15  116.9 15.23 21
APP WA BNPFT-30317MHB 95.3 76. 4 122-44-14 -5.77 SHORT
NEW-T  TUMWATER 237FX  0.100 47-00-58 0.0 0.00 28
APP WA BNPFT-30310BNM 95.3 94.0 122-54-57 -28.00 SHORT
NOTE: THIS IS THE SUBJECT APPLICATION
KJR-FM SEATTLE 239C  100.000 47-32-40 45.8 84.81 120
LIC WA BLH-10206AAB 95.7  387.0 122-06-26 SS  -35.19 SHORT

= END OF FM

SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 238

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers







South Sound Translator Applications Jan 2013

LPFM Non-Preclusion Study
BNPFT-20030310BNJ
Independence, Washington
Channel 293D

Affected Market
Seattle-Tacoma, WA (Spectrum Limited, Top 50)

Grid Study

Grant of the application would not preclude any LPFM licensing opportunities within the market
grid. The proposed transmitter site is located 74 kilometers from the nearest grid point. Since this
distance exceeds the 39 kilometer maximum separation distance for cochannel LPFM-to-translator,
no further analysis is necessary to demonstrate that the proposed translator facility will not preclude
any future LPFM licensing opportunities within the grid.

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

CHANNE], 286Ld STUDY BEGINS HERE! =s=s=mmecc——o—==i-cc == =======

EATONVILLE 285C3 0.000 46-50-—18 S 73,49 67

RSV WA RM-9269 104.9 ove F2 2 =50 619, CLOSE

KKBW EATONVILLE 285C3 17.000 DA 46-50-24 87.4 68.66 67
LIC WA BLH-20117AAM 104.9 124, 0 T2 2=15<27 SS 1.66 CLOSH

KCMSaux EDMONDS 287C1 14.000 47-32-40 44.0 115550 0
LIC WA BXLH-30305ABC 10533 N 0] 1220626 0.00 AUX

KCMSaux EDMONDS 284C1 7.500 47-46-06 296 ARZ 5D 0
LIC WA BXMLH-31212ABF T0% .3 22000 122=21=D7 0.00 AUX

KCMS EDMONDS 287C1 54.000 47-32-40 44.0 11350 100
LIC WA BLH-10212AAE 109w 385.0 122-06—26 13.51 CLEAR

END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 286 =——=

CHANNEL 287LJ :STUDY BEGINS HERE ==—==—===— m———————————————————

Il
Il

KCMSaux EDMONDS 28T L4000 47-32-40 44.0 11835 0
LIC WA BXLH-30305ABC 6353 357 .0 122-06=26 0.00 AUX
KCMSaux EDMONDS 287C1 7.500 47-46-06 29.5 12212 0
LIC WA BXMLH-31212ABF 1953 220.0 1 eZ=21=08 0.00 AUX
KCMS EDMONDS 287C1 54.000 473240 44.0 e £ | T1LN
LIC WA BLH-10212AAE 05,3 385.0 122- 0626 2:5% CLOSE

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers
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KUKN LONGVIEW 288A 0.700 46-09-52 162 T 76.08 56
LIC WA BLH-941228KE LS 262.0 eZ=pi—13 SS 20.08 CLEAR
END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 287

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers







South Sound Translator Applications Jan 2013

LPFM Non-Preclusion Study
BNPFT-20030310BBI
Sumner, Washington
Channel 271D

Affected Market
Seattle-Tacoma, WA (Spectrum Limited, Top 50)

Grid Study

Grant of the application would not preclude any LPFM licensing opportunities within the market
grid. While the proposed transmitter site is located less than 39 kilometers from the nearest grid
point, existing authorizations in the vicinity already preclude LPFM licensing opportunities on any
cochannel or first-adjacent channel where the subject application would otherwise have a
preclusive effect.

Specifically, the subject application has a cochannel LPFM-to-translator spacing requirement of 26
kilometers, and the existing authorization BPFT-20120410ABF for K229BP (on Ch271) is located
closer to the Seattle grid. As is demonstrated on the attached map exhibit, any area within the
Seattle grid where the Sumner application would have a preclusive effect is already precluded by
BPFT-20120410ABF.

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

CHANNEL 233L1 STUDY BEGINS HERE ========= ============ == =
KRXY SHELTON 2230 O LD 47-08-18 266.3 67.80 6.

LiZE WA BLH-981120KF 94.5 290 .0 123-08=28 0.80 CLOSE
K233BU WHITE CENTER ACIE 9 4 0.062 4[7-36—58 JoAiEs 48.56 35
LIC WA BLFT-80902AAM 94.5 168.0 122~18~28 9-;56 CLOSE

END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 233 =——

CHANNEL 266L1 STUDY BEGINS HERE ========= ====================== T
NEW-T VASHON 266FX (et 0) 47-26-06 23911 32.61 32
APP WA BNPFT-30317ABW LOIE 94~ 122-27=04 0.61 CLOSE
END OF FM SPACING STUDY FOR CHANNEL 266 =——

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers
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